

From: Richard Eldridge

To: John Kennedy

Date: June 20, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0130-EX-PL-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Mr. Kenedy,

I have been advised by L-3 Communications (manufacture)that our transmitter is programable. To avoid conflict with AFTRCC we will program our transmitter to operate within 2200 and 2300. We have no need to operate within the the 2310 to 2390 band. Hopefully this approach is acceptable. If so, I will not need information about the AFTRCC as requested in my earlier e-mail. Please advise.

Thank you,

Richard Eldridge